OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 18, 1967

BCO, Inc,
« O, Box 669
Santa Fe, New Maxico

Attention: Mr, Harry L. Bigbee
Administrative Order OLS-51

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter dated April 13, 1967, wherein
you regquest off-lease storage fexr your Nancy Well No. 4 located in
Unit R of Section 12, Township 24 North, Range 8 West, Ban Juan
County, New Mexico. It is our understanding that you desire to
produce said well inteo the abandoned tank battexy in the SR/4 of
said Section 12 vhich was formerly used for your Escrito @allup
Unit Well No. 2.

Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 309-C of the Commission
Rules and Regulations, you are hereby authorized the aforesaid off-
lease storage provided that there shall be no intercommunication
of the handling, separating, treating, or storage facilities
designated to this well and te any other.

—= =5

Very truly yours,

A, L, PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Pirector

ALP/DSM/esnx

ccs Oil Conservation Commission {with enclosure) - Astec
United States Geological Survey - Farmington
United States Qeologieal Survey -~ Roawell
Oil & Gas EBngineering Committee - Nebbs
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BIGBEE & BYRD TR
ATTORNEYS AT LAW i ~
HARRY L. BIGBEE BOKUM BUILDING S AREA CODE 505
HARL D. BYRD s T PHONE 982-46i!l
G. STANLEY CROUT P. 0. BOX 869 ‘:Assn:m@ ALBUDUEROUE,NEW MEXICO
JOHN A. MITCHELL SANTA FE, NEW MEXI|CO :

RICHARD N. CARPENTER

QUINCY D. ADAMS
P
(=)

e

ARTHUR H.COLEMAN =%
JERE C. CORLETT

April 13, 1967

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

RE: Off Lease Storage Facilities
Harry L. Bigbee Nancy #4 Well

Gentlemen:

The purpose of this letter is to request off lease storage for my
Nancy #4 Well, Federal Lease #NM-0557389, to produce in existing
tank facilities that the Escrito Gallup Unit #2, Communitized
14-08-0001-8691, well formerly produced into. The Escrito
Gallup Unit #2 well has been abandoned and the Nancy #4 Well

will be the only well producing into this battery,

This permit to produce in tank facilities on another lease will
save the operator substantial money and at the same time will
give the same production history as if it was producing into tanks
on its same lease in that it will be the only well producing in this
battery.

The United States Geological Survey in Roswell approved this off
lease storage per their letter of April 11, 1967.

Very truly yours,
BCO, INC.

Harry I.. Bigbee ,;

HIL.B:pk

Enclosures

cc: United States Geological Survey
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«

April 3, 1967

United States Geological Survey
. P, O, Drawer 1857

Roswell, New Mexico

ATTENTION: Mr. John Anderson
Regional Director

Gentlemen:

The purpose of this letter is to request off lease storage on my
Nancy #4 Well, NM-0557389, located in Unit F, Sec, 12 T24N, R8W,
in facilities formerly used by The Escrito Gallup Unit Well #2,
14-08-0001-8691, located in Unit O, Sec., 12, T24N, R8W,

 The Escrito Gallup Unit #2 Well has been temporarily abandoned
and it will save considerable expense to myself if this permission
is granted. The Nancy #4 Well will be the only well producing into
this facility and there will be no co-mingling of oil, Storage of
‘the Unit #2 Battery on April 1, 1967, was 90,31 barrels which if
this approval is granted I will expect to pay the Escrito Gallup
Unit for at the field posted price of $2.80 or $252,87.

‘A xerox copy of this proposed off lease storage is shown on the '
attached plat. . '

Your prompt handling of this matter will be ‘greatly appreéiated.

Vgry truly .yours',
oy Z N2yt

" Harry L. Bigbee

HLB:pk
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UNITED STATES w
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTE@OR

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 3

Drawer 1857 ;
Roswell, New Mexico 88205

*6 hpp 14 AM B 00

April 11, 1967

0 F@E’RW
2. 0. Box 669 I APR 13 1967

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, Harry L. Bigbee BIGBEE &~EYR‘D

Gentlemen:

Your letter of April 3,with attachments,requests approval for off
lease storage of production from your Dakota well No, &4 Nancy
located in SELYNWY% sec. 12, T. 24 N,, R, 8 W,, N.M,P.M,, San Juan
County, New Mexico on Federal lease N,M, 0557389, Storage facil-
ities are locat: ! “n Federal lease N,M, 088040-A which is in the
Escrito Gallup unit.

The off lease storage described in your application for well No. &4
Nancy is hereby approved subject to the condition that no other
wells will be produced into this battery without prior approval of
this office, and also subject to like approval by appropriate
officials of the State of New Mexico.

Sincerely yours,

JOHN A, ANDERSON
..Regional 0il and Gas Supervisor



